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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

DATE:  July  18, 2024 

RE:  1705 Bertha Street (permit application # T2024-0236) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Wild  

tamarind tree. A site inspection was done and documented the   

following. 

TREE SPECIES:  
Wild Tamarind  

(Lysiloma    

latisiliquum) 

NOTE:  TREE  

NOT FLAGGED 

FOR  INSPECTION 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The trunk and limbs of this tree have been destroyed by flat-
headed borer and subterranean termites. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Bark sloughing is often a result of wood boring insects. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Wounding on lower trunk is due to bark sloughing from years of          

subterranean termite infestation. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Excessive amounts of sawdust and frass accumulation are under 
the bark of the tree. Feeding often begins on the softest wood, 
which is the cambial layer of many trees. Most often the xylem 
and phloem tubes (vascular system) are compromised, hence     

total failure of canopy branches and foliage. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

D-shaped exit holes in tree bark indicate flat-headed borer 

attack. Wood boring beetles cause excessive damage to 

the wood directly underneath the bark, often causing bark 

to pop r crack and then fall off. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Diameter: 26.7”  

Location:  90%                          
(tree is in the front               

of the home and                 
very visible to the 

public) 

Species:                                    
100% (on the                       

protected tree list) 

Condition:                         
20% (tree is very 

close to death) 

Total Average   

Value =  70% 

 

 

Value x Diameter = 18.7 replacement caliper inches 



 

 

Application 

 

 

 








